From: Office of Care Coordination <carecoordination@ocgov.info>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 5:42 PM
To: Care Coordination
Subject: Special Meeting Notice: Veterans Committee Meeting

The Veterans Committee meeting scheduled for Thursday, July 18, 2024, has
been cancelled.

The Veterans Committee will have a Special Meeting scheduled for Thursday,
July 11, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.

View the Veterans Committee Special Meeting Agenda

e Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024

e Time:10:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m.

e Location: Orange County United Way

e Address: 18012 Mitchell S, Irvine, CA 92614

View map to location

Please contact CareCoordination@ocgov.com with subject line "Veterans
Committee Meeting" if you have any questions.

On behalf of the OCVMFC Housing Working Group, local partners interested in
further addressing Veteran Homelessness are invited to the upcoming Housing
Working Group meeting, scheduled to meet on Thursday, July 11, 2024, from
11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. at Orange County United Way, directly after the
Veterans Committee meeting.

Please reach out to Michael Ruiz at (213) 618-7523 if you have any questions.
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